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UNIVERSITY February 18, 2025
TO: The Engineering Faculty
FROM: The Faculty of the Lyles School of Civil and Construction Engineering
RE: Requisite Changes to CE 65000 Photochemical Reactors: Theory, Methods,

And Applications of Ultraviolet Radiation

The Faculty of the Lyles School of Civil and Construction Engineering has approved the
following requisite changes to a graduate course. This action is now submitted to the
Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for approval.

Requisite Change for CE 65000 Photochemical Reactors:
Theory, Methods, And Applications of Ultraviolet Radiation

FROM:

Schedule type: Residential offering only

TO:

Schedule type: Residential and distance offering
RATIONALE:

When the permanent course number was requested for the course, the schedule type
distance option was inadvertently left off the form. We are requesting that the distance
option be added. The course was offered in the distance format when the course was
offered as CE 59700.
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Head/Director of the Lyles School of Civil and Construction Engineering

Link to Curriculog entry: https://purdue.curriculog.com/proposal:29254/form



